

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 9 March 2016 for answer on [16 March 2016](#)

R – Signifies the Member has declared an interest.

W – Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self-identifying Question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to the Minister after Question 2.

To ask the [Minister for Finance and Government Business](#)

1. [Julie Morgan \(Cardiff North\)](#): What discussions has the Minister had with her counterparts in the devolved countries about the funding implications of withdrawal from the EU? OAQ(4)0684(FIN)
2. [Simon Thomas \(Mid and West Wales\)](#): What discussions has the Minister had regarding the budget allocation to the health and social services portfolio? OAQ(4)0676(FIN)W
3. [Rhodri Glyn Thomas \(Carmarthen East and Dinefwr\)](#): What additional funding will the Minister provide to support national institutions in Wales in order to secure their future? OAQ(4)0680(FIN)R
4. [Altaf Hussain \(South Wales West\)](#): What assessment has the Minister made of the impact that the EU referendum will have on Welsh Government funding? OAQ(4)0678(FIN)
5. [Keith Davies \(Llanelli\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on the impact of European structural funds on the Llanelli constituency? OAQ(4)0677(FIN)W
6. [Lynne Neagle \(Torfaen\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on the impact of European funding on Torfaen? OAQ(4)0682(FIN)
7. [Bethan Jenkins \(South Wales West\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on future capital spending budgets? OAQ(4)0674(FIN)
8. [Alun Ffred Jones \(Arfon\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on the impact of the budget allocation to the communities and tackling poverty portfolio? OAQ(4)0681(FIN)W
9. [Peter Black \(South Wales West\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on the percentage of public sector procurement that is retained in Wales? OAQ(4)0671(FIN)

10. [Jenny Rathbone \(Cardiff Central\)](#): What are the implications for structural funds in Wales if the UK decides to leave the EU in the forthcoming referendum? OAQ(4)0685(FIN)
11. [Jeff Cuthbert \(Caerphilly\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on the value of EU structural funds in the Caerphilly constituency? OAQ(4)0675(FIN)
12. [Llyr Gruffydd \(North Wales\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on public procurement? OAQ(4)0683(FIN)
13. [Gwyn Price \(Islwyn\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on the management of the resources of the Welsh Government? OAQ(4)0673(FIN)
14. [Janet Finch-Saunders \(Aberconwy\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on the allocation of funding to the economy, science and transport portfolio? OAQ(4)0679(FIN)
15. [Paul Davies \(Preseli Pembrokeshire\)](#): How is the Welsh Government ensuring value for money for the people of Pembrokeshire? OAQ(4)0672(FIN)

To ask the [Minister for Public Services](#)

1. [Dafydd Elis-Thomas \(Dwyfor Meirionnydd\)](#): What progress has been made in relation to reforming local government during the fourth Assembly? OAQ(4)0684(PS)W
2. [John Griffiths \(Newport East\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on the performance of the package of support for the armed forces community in Wales? OAQ(4)0683(PS)
3. [Leanne Wood \(South Wales Central\)](#): What progress has the Minister make to improve the wellbeing of veterans in Wales? OAQ(4)0685(PS)
4. [Joyce Watson \(Mid and West Wales\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on the function of public engagement in designing public services? OAQ(4)0691(PS)
5. [Bethan Jenkins \(South Wales West\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on the outsourcing of local authority functions? OAQ(4)0679(PS)
6. [Simon Thomas \(Mid and West Wales\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on the Wales Audit Office report on Carmarthenshire County Council? OAQ(4)0682(PS)W

7. [Leanne Wood \(South Wales Central\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on the provision of local authority services in South Wales Central? OAQ(4)0686(PS)
8. [Llyr Gruffydd \(North Wales\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on local government reorganisation? OAQ(4)0693(PS)W
9. [Suzy Davies \(South Wales West\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on the future of local authority governance in the Swansea bay area? OAQ(4)0681(PS)
10. [Russell George \(Montgomeryshire\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on the provision of public services in rural communities? OAQ(4)0688(PS)
11. [Christine Chapman \(Cynon Valley\)](#): How is the Welsh Government working with local authorities to deliver improvements to public services? OAQ(4)0689(PS)
12. [Nick Ramsay \(Monmouth\)](#): Will the Minister outline his vision for the future of local government in Wales? OAQ(4)0687(PS)
13. [Andrew RT Davies \(South Wales Central\)](#): Will the Minister outline the potential consequences of local government reorganisation in South Wales Central? OAQ(4)0680(PS)
14. [Rhun ap Iorwerth \(Ynys Môn\)](#): What preparations have been made for the possible devolution of policing? OAQ(4)0694(PS)W